
From: Elizabeth Jones
To: Patricia Skipper; Joann Gilbride
Cc: Janna Benson-Caponera; "Katie Alexander"; Bernadine Moore
Subject: RE: TxDOT’s Request for Proposals for FY 2023 Traffic Safety Grants is Open
Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 1:50:19 PM

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Correction … FY 2023 (not FY22)
 
 
Elizabeth Jones
Traffic Safety Specialist - Dallas
Office: 214-320-6235 | Cell:  214-914-2097
 

From: Elizabeth Jones 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Patricia Skipper <pskipper@co.collin.tx.us>; Joann Gilbride <joann.gilbride@co.collin.tx.us>
Cc: Janna Benson-Caponera <jbenson-caponera@co.collin.tx.us>; 'Katie Alexander'
<katie.alexander@tmpa.org>; Bernadine Moore <Bernadine.Moore@txdot.gov>
Subject: FW: TxDOT’s Request for Proposals for FY 2023 Traffic Safety Grants is Open
 
Hello Collin County and Happy Friday!
 
Since you are a new subgrantee, wanted to make sure you received the email below from e-grants. 
If you are interested in applying for an FY22 STEP year-long comprehensive (STEP COMP) or
commercial motor vehicles (CMV) grant, please attend the training session on Wednesday,

November 17th. 
 

Proposals are open as of today and will close promptly at 5pm on January 5th. 
 
As always, I am here to help with any questions you may have.  Katie Alexander is also available to
assist with building your grant and offering any STEP training you may need. 
 
Thanks and have a fabulous weekend!
 
 
Elizabeth Jones
Traffic Safety Specialist - Dallas
Office: 214-320-6235 | Cell:  214-914-2097
 

From: TRF_eGrantsHelp <TRF_eGrantsHelp@txdot.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 1:41 PM
To: TRF_eGrantsHelp <TRF_eGrantsHelp@txdot.gov>
Cc: TRF-TS <TRF-TS@txdot.gov>
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Subject: TxDOT’s Request for Proposals for FY 2023 Traffic Safety Grants is Open
 
TxDOT’s Request for Proposals (RFP) for FY 2023 Traffic Safety Grants was published in the Texas
Register today, November 5th and is now open.
 
Proposals are due on January 5th, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. CST. 
 
All information is available on the Request for Proposal page:
https://www.txdot.gov/apps/eGrants/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
It is important for proposing agencies and organizations to read the RFP completely. 
 
We will be hosting training sessions as follows:

Proposal Submission Training for General Grants - Wednesday, November 17th, 2021 from 9
AM - 12 PM (CST)
Proposal Submission Training for STEP Grants - Wednesday, November 17th, 2021 from 1 PM
- 4 PM (CST)

 
We look forward to receiving proposals to help us address our state’s identified traffic safety
problems.
 
For online eGrants help and resources, select eGrants Help on the eGrants login page.  
Technical questions can be emailed to egrantshelp@txdot.gov
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